#### **Minutes JBCCC March 9, 2016**

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Secretary Tim Koch, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 10 members present.

### **Secretary's Report**:

Minutes from the February meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretaries report was made by:

Joe Boyle 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sal LoPresti All in favor, motion carried

# **Treasurer's Report**:

Beginning Balance	\$3,644.64
Income	540.00
Expenses	(29.40)
New Balance	\$4,155.24

March 9, 2016 New Balance \$4,155.24

Motion to accept the Treasurers report made by:

Sal LoPresti 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Barachie All in favor, motion carried

### **Old Business:**

We still need to work on putting together a flyer for members' to distribute at Car Shows and Cruises. Joe Boyle suggested we have Milan Printing in Jim Thorpe do the printing instead of going to Staples.

The ACS Telethon is in April. There was discussion as to whether or not to donate this year. A motion was made by Jim Kattner that we donate the same as last year, \$500, all were in favor motion carried.

LV Quarter Midget Race Nights at the Pocono Raceway – tabled

Fire Apparatus Company on Fire Extinguishers – tabled

The 501(c)3 for the club, we are not going to pursue at this time.

We still need to go over the applications that we send out for Car Shows and Cruises.

## **New Business:**

Discussion as to continuing the sponsorship of the Jim Thorpe Little League. Possible contacts may be Bernie Schweibinz or Josh McCartney (570) 401-2285. A motion was made by Sal LoPresti, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Boyle to donate again this year. All in favor, motion carried.

The Franklin Township Little League has an option that we could sponsor a team at a cost of \$200. Deadline is the end of March. Joe Barone would like to see the club do this since it would give us more advertising for the dollar. A motion was made by Frank Mertz that the club sponsor a team for 2016, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Curran, all in favor, motion carried.

Discussion for a date for Maple Shade Meadows car show. Dianna Gasker at the nursing home will be the person in charge this year. She would like a date that wouldn't conflict with other events in the area. We will have to contact the United Way 'Cruise to the Music' event people to find out their scheduled date this July.

To date we have 44 paid memberships for 2016. 42 memberships renewed, 1 re-instated from 2014 and 1 new member.

Joe Boyle mentioned about a Car Show that will be held at the Hazleton Airport sometime in August, dates to be announced. They will have antique air planes on display along with the cars that come to the show. There will be judging of some kind.

Frank Mertz mentioned he had spoken to the owner of 'Skipper Dippers' on route 309 near McAdoo. They would love to have us come with the cars.

We will look into the Lehighton Celebration this summer. They are having a parade sometime in July. Also Jim Thorpe will be having a parade for the opening of the new bridge this summer. As soon as we have more information we will let everyone know.

### **Correspondance:**

LCTI 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Car Show in Schnecksville. Saturday May 21<sup>st</sup>.

Bethlehem AVTS Car Show. Saturday April 23<sup>rd</sup>.

Fax received from an individual looking to by classic cars.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Frank Mertz All in favor, motion carried

Meeting closed for business: 8:40PM

Tim Koch, Secretary